
1

David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 6:03 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Update - Auction Closing 
 

 

We have added more specimens from the Povill collection to the website.  You can see 

these by clicking on the "Latest Additions" link on our home page. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  There are 150 great specimens available.  Highlights include: 

1. fine crystallized stromeyerite from Kazakhstan 

2. classic well crsytallized hessite from Romania 

3. beautiful zoned gemmy fluorite from Illinois 

4. two very aesthetic blue barite specimens from Morocco 

5. neat large red quartz from Kazakhstan 

6. old-time crystallized acanthite from Slovakia 

7. pretty crystallized rose quartz from Brazil 

8. classic sylvanite from Romania 

9. several gem tourmaline specimens 

10. large diopside crystal from Canada 

11. choice native wire silver from Peru 

12. large showy Elmwood calcite 

Plus many others. Check them out at the Auction Link on our home page. 

 

 

 

Quartz - Kazakhstan 
 

Topaz - Pakistan 
 

 

 

Quartz - Russia 
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Barite - Morocco 
 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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